P. 0. Box 1168
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

February 8, 1974

FEDCTIvVED

Land Department oot ol y7e
011 and 8as Divislion

Box 1148 Do
Santa Fe, Hew Mexico 87501 WRTE e T i

Attaention: Mr. Jachk Plerce

Re: Plains Radio Broadcasting Co,
Well #1-P 36-0-23
Chaves Zounty, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Plaorca:

This is to Taform you of the progress on the subject well, Since last report
subject weli has continued to swab load water and a show of oi} and gas. Tubing
has been puiled In preparation to run a pump,

Very truly vours,
7 e T —

Ciara Talbert

For Wayne Adkins
ct

cct Mr, Roy Whittenburg
Mr. W, A, Gressett






